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THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE OLC Rﬁ Cs?Y

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20505

Office of Legislative Counsel

DL F§-) D34 -
20 April 1978

Mr. G. Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Director

Select Committee on Assassinations

House of Representatives \
. Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Blakey:

I have received your letter of 14 April 1978 requesting
access by your authorized representatives to various materials
relating to your investigation surrounding the death of Dr. Martin

- Luther King, Jr.

I have transmitted your request to the appropriate offices
within the Agency and have asked that they make every effort to
. respond as quickly as possible.

I will advise you immediately when any material responsive
to the request becomes available to me.

Sincerely,

atrick L. arpeﬁti r
Acting Chief, Coordinatio
Review Staff
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Legislative Counsel
ATTENTION : Rodger S. Gabrielson

FROM : S. D. Breckinridge
Deputy Inspector General

SUBJECT : HSCA Request dated 14 April 1978 (OLC 78-1523/1)

The Office of the Inspector General has no records pertaining

to subject request.

‘W

=D Q\i\/k

S. D. Breckinridge
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